
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Notification Response 

Christopher Cooney 

Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:13AM 

Nonnye Grant 
Angela Charles; Crystal Card 

FW: Request to Remain on FPSC Publication mailing List 

FPSC Request to Remain on Mailing List - Burnett.pdf 

From: Bryant, Destiny [mailto:Destiny.Brvant@duke-energy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:06 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Request to Remain on FPSC Publication mailing List 

Attached is a request by John Burnett, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., to remain on the FPSC publication mailing list. 

Thank you, 

Destiny Bryant 
Legal Administrative Assistant for John Burnett, Dianne Triplett, and Matt Bernier 
Duke Energy Florida 1299 1st Avenue North 1 Mail Code FL-151 I St. Petersburg. FL 33701 
Office 727-820-5785 1 Fax: 727-820-5785 

I DUKE 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 29, 2015
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COMMl'iSIONERS: 
ART GRAJ lAM, CHt\IRMAN 

LISA POL..AX EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
JULii: I. BROWN 
JNMY PATRONIS 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OfFICE OF OM~! ISS ION CLERK 

CARW IT A S. STAUFFER 

COMMISSIO~ CLERK 
(850) 413~770 

Juhlic~.erfri~.e <1Iommission 
0 [L January 12, 20 15 1 J t 1- ,... 

.,,t.-vea ~ #r(JI- q-- ,, 
Dear Subscriber: llLL~r ~~ -;; 
Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication mailing 

lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications 

matters before the Commission. The Commission is required. pursuant to <;~qton ~Sl )5. I lor id.t 

StJl.lt ''· to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are aJso 
1 

lf 
available on our website at ''\\\\ .!lor idaf\~;c t:om). if 

Name: Joht'"\ T. Bu.rne+-t Business Name:t)uJ~e. £ne_re_y Flo\'"\da 
Maili ng Address: E-mail Address: 

P. 0. ~D)( 14D 4-2. c'V 
ct ....... 

john. bu.rne+t@Ju"-e- ene.rsy.CJ>m 
~ . 'Pei-~bu.rt3 FL -;-;I 3 ~ -

4D42. 

Telephone No. (I'll) S20-5\B4 ~t>l v FaxNo. (121) 82.0-504f ~ 

0 I would like to receive notices of schedu led events in hard copy. 

)[I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 

0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 

Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

Notice of ~ Workshop Industry K Electric 
~ Rulemaking # 0tv 

( Gas 
Hearing ( ) Water 

( ) Wastewater 
( ) Telecommunications 

Completed by:'\)61;1\'J ~Y\{O..rtT Date: 6l\Zt2>l\S 

Please reply to ~..:LQ.~\,. tc.C ll\ , or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 201 5, will 

result in automatic purging from our notice mai ling list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

r-- 7)._ 1) t $..('- ) ;zy9 
Sincerely, 

1n 1 c '~- , 1) ( r / lh ~~0·~ /l.A:'J •t. ~..._ 
6,_ h1/t;.~ 

(' 

()oJJ.o1:bv 15-;ff'ti.JN{-6-Vt 
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE Orne£ Ct:~-n:R • 2540 Snu~tARD OAK BoutEVARn • T ,\ LLAIIASSEEt FL 32399-0850 
An ,\ffirmathc AC1ion I Equ.l 0p(IOr1Uniry Employer 

PSC WcbVtr. http:/M"'".florida(KC.CDm lntcmtl E·mail: contact!'Jne.stlllc.tl.w 




